GETTYSBURG `88

Additional Rules Clarifications


These rules clarifications are from Vince Meconi, the gamemaster of the Gettysburg `88 Tournament at the World Boardgaming Championships. 

Q. Does Hancock’s power to command any Union units on July 1 extend through Turn 8?
A. Yes.

Q. If Hancock ends the Union half of Turn 8 commanding units of different corps, is it legal for him to remain in command of those units during the Confederate portion of Turn 9?
A. Yes, but he must relinquish command at the beginning of Union Turn 9.

Q. When calculating Victory Points, how are units never brought on board counted?
A. Reinforcements never brought on board do not count as VPs for either side.

Q. Can road movement be maintained if non-road movement is involved inside a hex?  For example, does movement from I5 to H5 to G6 receive the road bonus for each hex?
A. Yes, because the non-road movement takes place completely inside hex H5.  Other examples would be G8 to F7 to E7 and G10 to G9 to G8.
